Non -consent 
I do Not give up my rights

Name:_______________________________________ DATE: ______________
Address: ________________________________________________________________________________
City/State/zip:  _____________________________________________  Phone/email__________________

Complete this form to inform employers and/or other groups that you are not consenting to give up your rights. 
Reason for non-consent:
The list below is an incomplete list of the rights your mask mandate, vaccine mandate, and any mandate violate. Additionally, the mask, vaccine, and other mandate violates the 4th Amendment.  I do not consent to  violate my unalienable rights. Additionally, any action taken against me as a result of my non-consent is also a violation of my rights and is a discriminatory act.  And will be addressed accordingly. Actions taken against me may include but is not limited to: 
· Isolating from regular population or participation in any activity
· Quarantining based on another person’s exposure or possible exposure
· Separation from others
· Job loss 
· Being placed on job leave
· Regular covid-19 testing 

Some, but not all Codes Violated: 
· Title 21 U.S.C. § 360bbb-3(e)(1)(A)(ii)(I-III) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act) states: “III) of the option to accept or refuse administration of the product”
· 42 U.S.C. 1985 – Unannotated Title 42. The Public Health and Welfare 1985 Conspiracy to interfere with civil rights
· 18 U.S.C. § 241 - U.S. Code - Unannotated Title 18. Crimes and Criminal Procedure § 241. Conspiracy against rights
· 18 U.S.C. § 242 - U.S. Code - Unannotated Title 18. Crimes and Criminal Procedure § 242. Deprivation of rights under color of Law
· 42 U.S.C. § 3617 - U.S. Code - Unannotated Title 42. The Public Health and Welfare§ 3617. Interference, coercion, or intimidation

· Additional Violations: 
There can be no policy or procedure, rule, law or mandate, among others, that violate any unalienable rights, the Constitutions or Bill of Rights. 42 USC 1983 - Civil Action for Deprivation of Rights: "Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any State, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action of law."

Steele v. Hamilton Cty. Cnty. Mental Health Bd,, 90 Ohio St.3d 176, 736 N.E.2d 10 (Ohio 2000) admitted that "[t]he right to refuse medical treatment" is "inherent in every individual," and that Article I, Section 1 of the Ohio Constitution ensures that every Ohioan has the right to "personal security, bodily integrity, and autonomy".
Name: (please print) 	______________________________________________      Date: ________________
Parent/Guardian Signature:	________________________________________    Date: ________________

Additional Information
· CDC Director, Walensky, admits the covid-19 vaccine doesn’t stop covid infections. CDC FOIA documents reveal the CDC has never isolate covid-19.

· [bookmark: _GoBack]The VAERS system (Vaccine Adverse Reporting System) which is co-managed by the CDC and FDA reports on July 2021 a tally of issues resulting from the vaccine: 463,456 adverse events; 30,781 hospitalizations; 9,274 disabled; 3,906 heart attacks; 2,466 myocarditis reactions; 1,073 miscarriages, 10,991 deaths. Given these figures, which, according to many medical experts, are vastly underreported, therefore must be multiplied anywhere from 10 to 100 to reach the actual figures, which clearly demonstrates that the untested, unproven experimental jab is detrimental and harmful to those who accept the jab. You, as an employer mandating the shot, are liable for any harm incurred by employees

·  “The spike protein used in the covid-19 vaccines does not just stay in the deltoid. It circulates throughout the blood and lands on various organs in the body. In animal studies, it was discovered that when the spike protein is in injected without the body of the virus present it induces the same lung disease, the same vascular disease, the same heart disease, the same brain disease. The spike is the toxin.”  ~ Dr. Ryan Cole

· Extended mask wearing is known to cause fatalities and near fatalities. M.Klompas, C.Morris et al ‘Universal Masking in hospitals in the covid-19 era’ –New England Journal of Medicine 2020.

· Masking has also been known for many years to be harmful to human health. The risk of such harm has been serious enough that agents of government corporations administering the Occupational Safety Health Act [OSHA] regularly enforce such regulations as those set out at 29 CFR Sec.1910.134 to limit workplace masking for health reasons. Such regulations have required the people be medically checked beforehand to determine whether they could even tolerate the mask at all. OSHA requires that the mask wearer has access at all times to air that is 19.5% Oxygen and that the mask be changed every 20-30 minutes. Masks usually become contaminated within that time period with mildew and other substances harmful to living beings.

· The Children’s Health Defense legal team has written three legal notifications regarding the COVID vaccine, testing and masks. Each notification clearly states that these COVID products are for Emergency Use Authorization only and that these items are by definition experimental and thus require the right to refuse. Under the Nuremberg Code, the foundation of ethical medicine, no one may be coerced to participate in a medical experiment. Consent of the individual is “absolutely essential.”



 
